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RE: Last Truck for FEB.

From Rachell Rossouw <Rachell.Rossouw@pernod-ricard.com>
Date Thu 2/20/2025 10:15 AM
To  Fredericks, Jodi <Jodi.Fredericks@ardaghgroup.com>; George Koupis <koupisg@Irsa.co.za>

Cc  Wayne Lewis <wayne.lewis@pernod-ricard.com>; Lidean Jantjies <Lidean.Jantjies@pernod-ricard.com>;
Hettie.Sutherland <Hettie Sutherland@ardaghgroup.com> ‘

Hi Jodi,
Thank you

@'George Koupis' Please see below regarding the collection.

Kind regards,

Rachell Rossouw
Procurement & Logistics Administrator

From: Fredericks, Jodi <Jodi.Fredericks@ardaghgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 9:26 AM

To: Rachell Rossouw <Rachell.Rossouw@pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: Wayne Lewis <wayne.lewis@pernod-ricard.com>; Lidean Jantjies <Lidean.Jantjies@pernod-ricard.com>;
‘George Koupis' <koupisg@Irsa.co.za>; Hettie.Sutherland <Hettie.Sutherland@ardaghgroup.com>

Subject: RE: Last Truck for FEB.

&
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Hi Rachell
Thank you for the new order. Collection can take place at Goldfields warehouse.

s/o 100159574 — 30pal x BN1946 F

Thanks.
Description Address
Goldfields Warehouse 1 Junction Road , Parow Industria

Kind regards

Jodi Fredericks
Administrator: Customer Services
Ardagh Glass Packaging — Africa: Stellenbosch

Ardagh Group
We make packaging for good

T: +27 21 888 4008 M: 083 661 0919

From: Rachell Rossouw <Rachell.Rossouw@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 8:28 AM
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Enjoy our brands responsibly

My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

Ardagh Glass Packaging South Africa (Pty) Limited
Registration Number: 2006/034503/07

Place of Registration: Consol House, Osborn Road, Wadeville, Germiston, 1407
Vat Number: 4890235403

Directors: Bruce MacRobert, John Sheehan, Martin Petersson, Paul Curnow, Karunagaran
Nayager
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